No.Ft.48-1850/2009(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

.5 :
Dated Shimla-1, the ‘.2 1 NGV 2022 .

From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddI.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Chamba.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Renewal of 0.4087 hectare of forest land for the extraction of slates in Mauza
Kunar Tehsil Bharmour Chamba in favour of Shri Prakash Chand S/o Shri
-Sorma Ram VPO Kunr, Tehsil Dharwala & Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.
Memo:

Please refer to your reply furnished through online webportal on 07.11.2022 to the
observations as raised by the Govt. of India vide letter dated 17.06.2022 on the subject cited above.

2 In this regard, it is informed that reply to the observations as submitted through online
to this office is found incomplete. No annexure are found uploaded with the reply. It is, therefore
requested that all the annexure may also be uploaded alongwith the reply in the web portal.

7
Nodal Oﬁicer-w. .CCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1



